CiC GROUP

23rd July 2025

RE: ADDENDUM 2 - CIC-RFP-102-25 SUPPLY & IMPLEMENTATION OF A CALL SYSTEM - FURTHER

CLARIFICATIONS
Sl. Reference Query
No. Feedback
- 5 — -
1 |Scope of Work What 13 the?number of agents? Is this inclusive of 55 Agents for Voice and 23 for WhatsApp
Supervisors?
2 (Scope of Work What is the number of supervisors? 12 for Voice and 7 for WhatsApp
3 lscope of Work How many of the agents needs access to social media WhatsApp channel access - 7 supervisors and 23
P channels? (WhatsApp, Facebook Messenger and etc) agents
4 |Scope of Work What is the average number of monthly calls? Th1s (mrEriEien Ll be disdlesss ipalagese
bidders only
5 [Scope of Work What is the average number of monthly calls in minutes? Th1s InerimE e Al e S s pied i sl U
bidders only
6 Scope of Work What is the average handling time? Th1s information will be disclosed to successful
bidders only
7 lscope of Work Lead Management for Dialer, how many outbound dial This information will be disclosed to successful
P attempts monthly? (both successful and not successful) bidders only
Is there an existing ticketing platform in place? If yes, what [This information will be disclosed to successful
8 [Scope of Work . . . L .
is the ticketing solution in place? bidders only
= - > - -
9 |scope of Work g,l;czg?re an existing CRM in place? If yes, what is the CRM in Yes. Dynamics 365




Sl.

No. Reference Query Feedback
10 |Scope of Work What is the current telephony system in place? é?nﬁﬁuﬁ?clggsrq:el&;:éggfr(]cijngM(;]SCO Hjiee
11 |Scope of Work Is the recording storage compliance or business rules? Compliance
12 [Scope of Work How long to the recordings need to be stored for? 7 Years
Do the recordings need to be stored locally in your data
13 [Scope of Work center or can they be stored in the cloud (outside of the Recording to be stored locally in our data center
boarders of Kenya)?
We WOU[?] like to requc.e:.t for an gxtension of 20 days to .. _|We are working with very tight delivery timelines.
14 lsubmission include the above clarifications in our response and submit a We granted an extension of up to tomorrow -

comprehensive Techno Commercial proposal which meets all

the CIC’s requirements.

Thursday 24" July 2025 at 03:00pm EAT.

Kind Regards,
PROCUREMENT TEAM




